Message

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSX = INISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS,

Sent: 12/02/2016 21:38:39

To: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENT

Subject: FW: E&E article on CAA Section 115

FYI

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

From: Chen, Matthew

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 4:02 PM

To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Nolan, James
Subject: E&E article on CAA Section 115

Redacted - First Amendment

GOP targets Clean Air Act's international provision
Amanda Reilly, E&E reporter

Published: Friday, February 12, 2016

This story was updated at 2:28 p.m. EST.

A Clean Air Act section that some legal scholars say provides the most efficient way of regulating greenhouse
gas emissions is getting a new look after the Paris climate agreement and the legal uncertainty surrounding the
Clean Power Plan.

The section gives U.S. EPA the authority to compel states to reduce emissions that contribute to health or
welfare problems in other countries, as long as those countries reciprocate with like protections.

"We've long viewed Section 115 as a sort of an ideal supplement to existing regulation, a way to move forward
from the Clean Power Plan," said Jason Schwartz, legal director at the Institute for Policy Integrity at the New
York University School of Law.

House Republicans are taking notice. Rep. Scott Perry (R-Pa.) yesterday introduced legislation that would kill
that section.

Article continues: http:/www.eenews.net/ereenwire/2016/02/12/stories/1060032359
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